## Dr. Kushwaha Dilip Kumar



**Contact No.** +91 9568085885

dil\_archaeologist@yahoo.co.in

**Email** 

dilipk@gkv.ac.in

Correspondence Address : H.N. 5, Bada pariwar, Gurukul Kangri (Deemed to be

University), Haridwar, (U.K) 249404

Permanent Address Village/ Post- Mudera, The.- Darauli,

Distt. Siwan (Bihar) 841435

**Academic Qualifications** 

Ph.D. 2017, Ancient Indian History Culture and Archaeology,

Gurukul Kangri (Deemed to be University), Haridwar, (U.K)

M.A. 2003, Indian History, Culture and Archaeology, The Maharaja

Sayajirao University of Baroda, Gujarat.

**B.A. Honours**2001, Indian History, Culture and Archaeology, The Maharaja

Sayajirao University of Baroda, Gujarat.

NET : Dec. 2007, UGC, New Dehli

Two Years P.G. Diploma in

**Archaeology** : 2003 -2005, Institute of Archaeology, Archaeological Survey

of India, New Delhi.

**Diploma in Civil Engineering :** 1995-1998, The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda,

Gujarat

**Professional Experience** 

Field Archaeologist: State Archaeology Department, Gandhinagar,

**1. 2007- 2010** : Guiarat.

**Type of Site:** Early Historic Site.

**Location:** Vadanagar, Mehsana, Gujarat.

31.3. 2011- 31.3.2021 Assistant Professor: Department of Ancient History Culture

and Archaeology,

1.4.2021 to till date

Gurukula Kangri (Deemed to be University), Haridwar.

Associate Professor: Department of Ancient History Culture

and Archaeology,

Gurukula Kangri (Deemed to be University), Haridwar.

**Additional Experience** 

**Personal Profile** 

: July, 2018, Hostel Warden, GKV

**Father's Name**: Late Sh. Udaynarayan Mother's Name: Late Smt. Sumitra devi

**Date of Birth**: 5 April, 1978

Sex: Male Marital Status: Married

Languages Known: Hindi, English, Persian, Gujarati, Bhojapuri

Nationality: Indian
Research Experience: 12 Years

Archaeological methods and theory, Proto-history,

**Area of Specialization** Environmental archaeology and Application of science in

archaeology.

Research

**Research Guidance:** 

Ph.D – 6 Ongoing

1. Peer Reviewed Articles- 14

**Publications** 2. Books- 2

3. Article in Edited Book-1

**Conference/ Seminar:** 11 National / International **Technical Qualification:** Basic Computer Knowledge

1. Proctorial Board GKV, Haridwar

Members of Bodies 2. Member of Building Committee GKV, Haridwar

3. Member in the committee of Cultural affairs GKV, Haridwar Team member and supervisor at various Archaeological

Sites:

Bagsara (Gujarat)
 Baror(Rajasthan)

**Archaeological field work** 3. Bhirrana (Haryana)

4. Hansi (Haryana)5. Pithad (Gujarat)

## **Exploration Conducted Through Department**

- **2017-2018** Archaeological Exploration Conducted in Bijnor District of Uttarpradesh
- **2016-2017** Archaeological Exploration Conducted in Chamoli District of Uttarakhand.
- **2015-2016** Archaeological Exploration Conducted in Pauri Garhwal District of Uttarakhand.
- **2014-2015** Archaeological Exploration Conducted in Pauri Garhwal District of Uttarakhand.
- **2013-2014** Archaeological Exploration of Solani-River and its catchment area of Haridwar, Uttarakhand.

Place: Haridwar Dr. Kushwaha Dilip Kumar

**Date:** 28/07/2021